From: Al Jaffary

To: Meredith, Craig; King, Cynthia; R5LECAB; r5hearingclerk
Cc: Van Slyke, David B.; General Mail Account SmartChoice
Subject: Re: CAFO: TSCA-05-2023-0006

Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:43:46 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Ms. Grange,

| have forwarded by express delivery a check payable to “Treasurer, United States of America” in
the amount of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) in accordance with the payment instructions
contained in Paragraph 40 of the CAFO for EPA Region 5 Docket Number TSCA-05-2023-
00086, In the Matter of Soar Supply Center, Inc. An electronic copy of that check is attached to
this email. This email satisfies the notice obligation of Paragraph 41 of the CAFO. Please
contact my attorney, David B. Van Slyke (copied on this email), if you have any questions.

Priority Mail ExpressTracking Number: EI 582 208 771 US

Thank you.

Regards,

Al Jaffary

Smart Choice Windows & More
8301 Pearl Rd.

Strongsville, OH 44136
Showroom: 440-946-3697
Mobile: 440-212-8111
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